AY 2021 - AY 2024 DEGREES AWARDED AND TOP-TEN DEGREES

&

AUGUST 2024 ACADEMIC PROGRAM SUMMARY



Dr. Alfred Rankins, Jr. Commissioner of Higher Education

DEGREES



PUBLISHED BY:

Office of Strategic Research 3825 Ridgewood Road Jackson, MS 39211 PHONE: (601) 432-6445 WWW.MISSISSIPPI.EDU/RESEARCH

DEGREES

BOARD OF TRUSTEES STATE INSTITUTIONS of HIGHER LEARNING

Bruce Martin, President Meridian

Jeanne Carter Luckey, Vice President Ocean Springs

> Don Clark, Jr. Ridgeland

Dr. Ormella Cummings *Tupelo*

Dr. Steven Cunningham *Hattiesburg*

Jerry L. Griffith *Gulfport*

Jimmy Heidelberg Pascagoula

Teresa Hubbard Oxford

Powell "Gee." Ogletree, Jr. *Ridgeland*

Hal Parker Bolton

Gregg Rader *Columbus*

Charlie Stephenson West Point

Dr. Alfred Rankins, Jr.

Commissioner of Higher Education

INSTITUTION EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Dr. Tracy M. Cook, President *Alcorn State University*

Dr. Daniel J. Ennis, President Delta State University

Dr. Marcus L. Thompson President Jackson State University

Dr. Mark E. Keenum, President Mississippi State University

Ms. Nora R. Miller, President Mississippi University for Women

Dr. Jerryl Briggs, President Mississippi Valley State University

Dr. Glenn Boyce, Chancellor *University of Mississippi*

Dr. Joseph Paul, President University of Southern Mississippi

Table of Contents

AY 2021 - AY 2024 DEGREES AWARDED AND TOP-TEN DEGREES	1
IHL System	2
Alcorn State University	3
Delta State University	4
Jackson State University	5
Mississippi State University	6
Mississippi University for Women	7
Mississippi Valley State University	8
University of Mississippi	9
University of Mississippi Medical Center	0
University of Southern Mississippi	1
University of Southern Mississippi - Gulf Park	2
AY 2024 STEM Degrees Awarded and Top-Ten Degrees	3
IHL System	4
AUGUST 2024 ACADEMIC PROGRAM SUMMARY	5
Definition of Terms	6
The Number of Academic Degree Programs Offered by University	7

AY 2021 - AY 2024 Degrees Awarded and Top-Ten Degrees

Total Degrees	Awarded
---------------	---------

AY 2024 Degrees	Awarded by	<u> Ethnicity</u>	and Gender

	AY2021	AY2022	AY2023	AY2024
Certificate	136	188	289	297
Associate's	71	58	59	75
Bachelor's	14,712	13,970	13,592	13,182
Master's	3,402	4,158	4,081	4,065
Specialist	218	226	241	255
Professional	578	609	609	625
Doctoral	564	652	734	809
Total	19,681	19,861	19,605	19,308

	White	Black	Other	Male	Female
Certificate	203	62	32	110	187
Associate's	29	45	1	7	68
Bachelor's	8,690	3,375	1,117	5,119	8,063
Master's	2,248	1,237	580	1,413	2,652
Specialist	77	171	7	29	226
Professional	488	66	71	232	393
Doctoral	424	213	172	305	504
Total	12,159	5,169	1,980	7,215	12,093

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

Top Ten Master's Degrees

	AY 2024		AY 2024
CIP Degree Program	Degrees	CIP Degree Program	Degrees
Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN,ASN,BSN,MSN) - 513801	862	Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	595
Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	849	Nursing - 513899	183
Psychology, General - 420101	720	Teacher Education, Multiple Levels - 131206	139
Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202	638	Accounting - 520301	134
Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101	571	Social Work - 440701	133
Kinesiology and Exercise Science - 310505	480	Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services - 131101	113
Accounting - 520301	426	Secondary Education and Teaching - 131205	112
Marketing/Marketing Management, General - 521401	362	Library Science/Librarianship - 250101	108
Finance, General - 520801	341	Management Science, General - 521301	106
Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other - 309999	335	Curriculum and Instruction - 130301	100

Alcorn State University

Total Degrees Awarded

	AY2021	AY2022	AY2023	AY2024
Associate's	22	23	22	35
Bachelor's	565	608	476	436
Master's	102	141	146	155
Specialist	0	1	0	0
Doctoral	4	7	4	3
Total	693	780	648	629

AY 2024 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

	White	Black	Other	Male	Female
Associate's	10	25	0	2	33
Bachelor's	16	412	8	124	312
Master's	10	133	12	47	108
Specialist	0	0	0	0	0
Doctoral	0	3	0	1	2
Total	36	573	20	174	455

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

Top Ten Master's Degrees

1 0		1 0	
	AY 2024		AY 2024
CIP Degree Program	Degrees	CIP Degree Program	Degrees
Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101	107	Secondary Education and Teaching - 131205	25
Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN,ASN,BSN,MSN) - 513801	40	Community College Education - 130407	24
Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies - 240101	38	Military Technologies and Applied Sciences, Other - 299999	20
Psychology, General - 420101	36	Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101	18
Criminal Justice/Safety Studies - 430104	23	Agriculture, General - 010000	16
Agriculture, General - 010000	22	Teacher Education, Multiple Levels - 131206	16
Agricultural Business and Management, General - 010101	21	Computer and Information Sciences, General - 110101	12
Social Work - 440701	20	Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies - 240101	9
Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	19	Nursing - 513899	8
Military Technologies and Applied Sciences, Other - 299999	18	Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	6

Delta State University

Total Degrees Awarded

	AY2021	AY2022	AY2023	AY2024
Certificate	9	5	12	9
Bachelor's	576	462	419	430
Master's	280	335	216	255
Specialist	56	50	59	65
Doctoral - Prof.	3	6	15	15
Doctoral - Res.	6	7	4	6
Total	930	865	725	780

AY 2024 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

	White	Black	Other	Male	Female
Certificate	7	1	1	7	2
Bachelor's	262	147	21	154	276
Master's	134	96	25	83	172
Specialist	26	38	1	5	60
Doctoral - Prof.	6	7	2	1	14
Doctoral - Res.	4	2	0	0	6
Total	439	291	50	250	530

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

Top Ten Master's Degrees

	P	
AY 2024		AY 2024
Degrees	CIP Degree Program	Degrees
59	Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	85
39	Teacher Education, Multiple Levels - 131206	29
35	Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202	27
34	Physical Education Teaching and Coaching - 131314	24
27	Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services - 131101	20
26	Aviation/Airway Management and Operations - 490104	14
19	Educational Leadership and Administration, General - 130401	14
19	Criminal Justice/Safety Studies - 430104	10
19	Nursing - 513899	9
14	Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies - 240101	8
	Degrees 59 39 35 34 27 26 19 19	Degrees CIP Degree Program 59 Business Administration and Management, General - 520201 39 Teacher Education, Multiple Levels - 131206 35 Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202 34 Physical Education Teaching and Coaching - 131314 27 Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services - 131101 26 Aviation/Airway Management and Operations - 490104 19 Educational Leadership and Administration, General - 130401 19 Criminal Justice/Safety Studies - 430104 19 Nursing - 513899

Jackson State University

Total Degrees Awarded

	AY2021	AY2022	AY2023	AY2024
Certificate	0	4	5	2
Bachelor's	929	1,081	831	826
Master's	372	554	429	390
Specialist	77	65	76	92
Doctoral - Res.	81	58	68	27
Total	1,459	1,762	1,409	1,337

AY 2024 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

	White	Black	Other	Male	Female
Certificate	0	2	0	0	2
Bachelor's	43	764	19	256	570
Master's	17	363	10	93	297
Specialist	10	80	2	11	81
Doctoral - Res.	1	23	3	12	15
Total	71	1,232	34	372	965

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

Top	Ten	M	ast	er	S	D	egr	ees
-----	-----	---	-----	----	---	---	-----	-----

10p 1ch Duchelor 5 Degrees		Top Ten Muster's Degrees	
	AY 2024		AY 2024
CIP Degree Program	Degrees	CIP Degree Program	Degrees
Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other - 309999	81	Teacher Education, Multiple Levels - 131206	81
Criminal Justice/Safety Studies - 430104	75	Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	53
Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101	73	Social Work - 440701	46
Social Work - 440701	66	Kindergarten/PreSchool Education and Teaching - 131209	34
Education, Other - 139999	55	Education, Other - 139999	29
Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	51	Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services - 131101	17
Health/Health Care Administration/Management - 510701	49	Accounting - 520301	15
Psychology, General - 420101	41	Public Health, General (MPH, DPH) - 512201	14
Mass Communication/ Media Studies - 090102	34	Public Administration - 440401	13
Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202	27	Sport and Fitness Administration/Management - 310504	13

Mississippi State University

Total Degrees Awarded

	AY2021	AY2022	AY2023	AY2024
Certificate	0	0	0	21
Bachelor's	4,420	4,221	4,485	4,267
Master's	834	1,088	1,130	1,176
Specialist	30	47	39	51
Doctoral - Prof.	92	94	93	95
Doctoral - Res.	144	173	149	169
Total	5,520	5,623	5,896	5,779

AY 2024 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

	White	Black	Other	Male	Female
Certificate	19	1	1	13	8
Bachelor's	3,369	516	382	2,036	2,231
Master's	768	226	182	502	674
Specialist	21	28	2	7	44
Doctoral - Prof.	87	3	5	13	82
Doctoral - Res.	83	29	57	94	75
Total	4,347	803	629	2,665	3,114

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

Top Ten	Master'	's Degrees
---------	---------	------------

	AY 2024		AY 2024
CIP Degree Program	Degrees	CIP Degree Program	Degrees
Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	362	Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	250
Psychology, General - 420101	264	Geology/Earth Science, General - 400601	68
Kinesiology and Exercise Science - 310505	243	Secondary Education and Teaching - 131205	55
Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, Other - 309999	230	Junior High/Intermediate/Middle School Education and Teaching - 131203	3 50
Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202	214	Mechanical Engineering - 141901	47
Mechanical Engineering - 141901	176	Accounting - 520301	44
Marketing/Marketing Management, General - 521401	143	Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services - 131101	44
Communication Studies/Speech Communication and Rhetoric - 09010	1 130	Educational Leadership and Administration, General - 130401	41
Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101	117	Educational Psychology - 422806	38
Accounting - 520301	109	Agricultural Business and Management, General - 010101	31

Note: AY 2024 indicates academic year and includes Summer and Fall 2023, and Spring 2024 terms. Top ten baccalaureate and master's programs reflect the most awarded degrees.

Degree Book

Mississippi University for Women

Total Degrees Awarded

	AY2021	AY2022	AY2023	AY2024
Certificate	0	0	0	1
Associate	49	35	37	40
Bachelor's	836	746	705	637
Master's	104	134	122	109
Doctoral - Prof.	2	12	6	7
Total	991	927	870	794

AY 2024 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

	White	Black	Other	Male	Female
Certificate	0	1	0	0	1
Associate	19	20	1	5	35
Bachelor's	369	251	17	105	532
Master's	87	19	3	19	90
Doctoral - Prof.	5	2	0	0	7
Total	480	293	21	129	665

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

	AY 2024		AY 2024
CIP Degree Program	Degrees	CIP Degree Program	Degrees
Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN,ASN,BSN,MSN) - 513801	312	Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist - 510203	26
Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	96	Nursing - 513899	19
Public Health Education and Promotion - 512207	43	Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	16
Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist - 510203	30	Acting - 500506	12
Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202	23	Secondary Education and Teaching - 131205	12
Health and Physical Education, General - 310501	21	Creative Writing - 231302	9
Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101	18	Education, General - 130101	6
Visual and Performing Arts, General - 500101	14	Public Health, General (MPH, DPH) - 512201	6
Psychology, General - 420101	13	Women's Studies - 050207	3
Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities, Other	11		

Mississippi Valley State University

Total Degrees Awarded

AY 2024 Degrees	Awarded by Ethnici	tv and Gender

	AY2021	AY2022	AY2023	AY2024
Bachelor's Master's	286 92	212 99	238 90	174 68
Total	378	311	328	242

	White	Black	Other	Male	Female
Bachelor's Master's	6 0	158 63	10 5	75 23	99 45
Total	6	221	15	98	144

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

Top Ten Master's Degrees

l e		1 0	
	AY 2024		AY 2024
CIP Degree Program	Degrees	CIP Degree Program	Degrees
Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies - 240101	43	Sport and Fitness Administration/Management - 310504	14
Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	30	Social Work - 440701	13
Secondary Education and Teaching - 131205	23	Teacher Education, Multiple Levels - 131206	13
Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202	12	Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	11
Kindergarten/PreSchool Education and Teaching - 131209	12	Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration - 430103	9
Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101	10	Bioinformatics - 261103	3
General Studies - 240102	7	Public Administration - 440401	2
Industrial Technology/Technician - 150612	6	Environmental Health - 512202	2
Social Work - 440701	5	Advertising - 090903	1
Public Relations/Image Management - 090902	5		

University of Mississippi

Total Degrees Awarded

	AY2021	AY2022	AY2023	AY2024
Certificate	1	21	16	21
Bachelor's	4,090	3,614	3,530	3,525
Master's	780	795	863	822
Specialist	44	55	54	43
Doctoral - Prof.	256	252	250	270
Doctoral - Res.	113	131	155	150
Total	5,284	4,868	4,868	4,831

AY 2024 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

	White	Black	Other	Male	Female
Certificate	12	6	3	11	10
Bachelor's	2,775	404	346	1,406	2,119
Master's	597	91	134	329	493
Specialist	18	24	1	5	38
Doctoral - Prof.	204	32	34	113	157
Doctoral - Res.	76	29	45	61	89
Total	3,682	586	563	1,925	2,906

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

Top Ten	Master'	's Degrees
---------	---------	------------

	AY 2024		AY 2024
CIP Degree Program	Degrees	CIP Degree Program	Degrees
Digital Communication and Media/Multimedia - 090702	319	Management Science, General - 521301	106
Business/Commerce, General - 520101	227	Curriculum and Instruction - 130301	84
Accounting - 520301	217	Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	79
Finance, General - 520801	201	Accounting - 520301	56
Health Services/Allied Health/Health Sciences, General - 510000	192	Audiology/Audiologist and Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist - 510204	53
Psychology, General - 420101	175	Public Relations, Advertising, and Applied Communication - 090900	50
Multi-/Interdisciplinary Studies, General - 300000	174	Data Analytics, General - 307101	45
Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202	149	Higher Education/Higher Education Administration - 130406	37
Marketing/Marketing Management, General - 521401	142	Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration - 430103	30
Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101	119	Counselor Education/School Counseling and Guidance Services - 131101	22

University of Mississippi Medical Center

Total Degrees Awarded

	AY2021	AY2022	AY2023	AY2024
Certificate	32	27	22	18
Bachelor's	390	413	357	361
Master's	175	222	231	250
Doctoral - Prof.	225	245	245	238
Doctoral - Res.	69	74	81	92
Total	891	981	936	959

AY 2024 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

	White	Black	Other	Male	Female
Certificate	11	5	2	2	16
Bachelor's	268	69	24	56	305
Master's	157	71	22	48	202
Doctoral - Prof.	186	22	30	105	133
Doctoral - Res.	71	18	3	12	80
Total	693	185	81	223	736

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

Top	Ten	Master	's L	egrees

- T		T	
	AY 2024		AY 2024
CIP Degree Program	Degrees	CIP Degree Program	Degrees
Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN,ASN,BSN,MSN) - 513801	281	Nursing - 513899	147
Radiologic Technology/Science ? Radiographer - 510911	31	Biological and Biomedical Sciences, Other - 269999	66
Dental Hygiene/Hygienist - 510602	19	Community Health and Preventive Medicine - 512208	10
Clinical Laboratory Science/Medical Technology/Technologist - 511005	16	Health/Health Care Administration/Management - 510701	9
Health/Health Care Administration/Management - 510701	8	Health Information/Medical Records Administration/Administrator - 510706	7
Health Information/Medical Records Administration/Administrator -		Medical Scientist (MS, PhD) - 511401	5
510706	6	Biostatistics - 261102	2
		Nuclear Medical Technology/Technologist - 510905	2
		Magnetic Resonance Imaging(MRI) Technology/Technician - 510920	2

Note: AY 2024 indicates academic year and includes Summer and Fall 2023, and Spring 2024 terms. Top ten baccalaureate and master's programs reflect the most awarded degrees.

Degree Book

University of Southern Mississippi

Total Degrees Awarded

	AY2021	AY2022	AY2023	AY2024	
Certificate	93	131	226	215	
Bachelor's	2,308	2,387	2,350	2,330	
Master's	634	770	813	788	
Specialist	11	8	13	4	
Doctoral - Res.	131	177	255	341	

3,177 3,473 3,657

3,678

AY 2024 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

	White	Black	Other	Male	Female
Certificate	145	46	24	69	146
Bachelor's	1,449	624	257	829	1,501
Master's	447	160	181	249	539
Specialist	2	1	1	1	3
Doctoral - Res.	173	105	63	117	224
Total	2,216	936	526	1,265	2,413

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

Total

Top	Ten	M	last	er'	S	Degre	es
-----	-----	---	------	-----	---	-------	----

	AY 2024		AY 2024
CIP Degree Program	Degrees	CIP Degree Program	Degrees
Nursing/Registered Nurse (RN,ASN,BSN,MSN) - 513801	166	Library Science/Librarianship - 250101	108
Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	160	Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	89
Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202	158	Computer and Information Sciences, General - 110101	57
Psychology, General - 420101	137	Social Work - 440701	47
Kinesiology and Exercise Science - 310505	136	Public Health, General (MPH, DPH) - 512201	42
Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies - 240101	108	Sport and Fitness Administration/Management - 310504	29
Biology/Biological Sciences, General - 260101	96	Audiology/Audiologist and Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist - 510204	27
Family Systems - 190704	79	Education, General - 130101	22
Industrial Technology/Technician - 150612	70	Foreign Language Teacher Education - 131306	22
Audiology/Audiologist and Speech-Language Pathology/Pathologist - 510204	62	Epidemiology and Biostatistics - 261311	21

University of Southern Mississippi - Gulf Park

Total Degrees Awarded

AY 2024 Degrees	Awarded b	v Ethnicity	and Gender

	AY2021	AY2022	AY2023	AY2024
Certificate	1	0	8	10
Bachelor's	312	226	201	196
Master's	29	20	41	52
Doctoral - Res.	16	25	18	21
Total	358	271	268	279

	White	Black	Other	Male	Female
Certificate	9	0	1	8	2
Bachelor's	133	30	33	78	118
Master's	31	15	6	20	32
Doctoral - Res.	16	4	1	8	13
Total	189	49	41	114	165

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

Top Ten Master's Degrees

	AY 2024		AY 2024
CIP Degree Program	Degrees	CIP Degree Program	Degrees
Psychology, General - 420101	35	Social Work - 440701	27
Computer and Information Sciences, General - 110101	17	Oceanography, Chemical and Physical - 400607	12
Criminal Justice/Safety Studies - 430104	16	Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	6
Social Work - 440701	14	Marine Biology and Biological Oceanography - 261302	6
Elementary Education and Teaching - 131202	14	Political Science and Government, General - 451001	1
Marine Biology and Biological Oceanography - 261302	14		
Business Administration and Management, General - 520201	13		
Accounting - 520301	11		
History, General - 540101	8		
Marketing/Marketing Management, General - 521401	8		

AY 2024 STEM Degrees Awarded and Top-Ten Degrees

Note: STEM refers to academic programs focusing on science, technology, engineering, and mathematics. STEM programs are identified using the U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement *STEM Designated Degree Program List* (2022).

IHL System STEM Degree Production

AY 2024 STEM Degrees Awarded b	v Institution

AY 2024 Degrees Awarded by Ethnicity and Gender

	Certificate	Bachelor's	Master's	Doctoral	Total		White	Black	Other	Male	Female
ASU	0	140	51	0	191	Certificate	38	3	5	29	17
DSU	8	48	7	0	63	Bachelor's	2,248	629	341	1,698	1,520
JSU	0	158	17	3	178	Master's	486	143	280	504	405
MSU	17	1,558	397	117	2,089	Doctoral - Res.	87	27	95	129	80
MUW	0	22	0	0	22						
MVSU	0	19	5	0	24	Total	2,859	802	721	2,360	2,022
UM	1	788	206	46	1,041						
UMMC	6	16	73	15	110						
USM	14	469	153	28	664						
Total	46	3,218	909	209	4,382						

Top Ten Bachelor's Degrees

Top Ten Master's Degrees

	AY 2024		AY 2024
CIP Degree Program	Degrees	CIP Degree Program	Degrees
Engineering (14)	891	Biological & Biomedical Sciences (26)	183
Biological & Biomedical Sciences (26)	723	Engineering (14)	172
Communication, Journalism, & Related (09)	319	Physical Sciences (40)	129
Computer & Information Sciences & Support Services (11)	305	Business, Management, Marketing, & Related (52)	106
Engineering Technologies & Engineering-Related Fields (15)	200	Computer & Information Sciences & Support Services (11)	105
Agriculture, Agriculture Operations, & Related (01)	191	Multi/Interdisciplinary Studies (30)	68
Physical Sciences (40)	169	Natural Resources & Conservation (03)	44
Natural Resources & Conservation (03)	111	Health Professions & Related (51)	32
Health Professions & Related (51)	104	Agriculture, Agriculture Operations, & Related (01)	31
Mathematics & Statistics (27)	60	Military Technologies & Applied Sciences (29)	20

August 2024 Academic Program Summary

Definition of Terms

The academic degrees and their descriptions are listed below:

AS ASN AuD BA BAccy BAEd BAJ BArch BAS BASRA BAT BBA BCA BE BFA BIS BLA BLS BM BMdS BMEd BPS BS BSBA BSBE BSCE BSCPE	Associate in Science Associate in Science in Nursing Doctor of Audiology Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Accountancy Bachelor of Arts in Education Bachelor of Arts in Journalism Bachelor of Architecture Bachelor of Applied Science Bachelor of Applied Technology Bachelor of Business Administration Bachelor of Engineering Bachelor of Fine Arts Bachelor of Fine Arts Bachelor of Interdisciplinary Studies Bachelor of Liberal Studies Bachelor of Music Bachelor of Music Bachelor of Science in Biomedical Engineering Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering	BSG BSGE BSHSA BSIS BSJC BSLS BSME BSN BSPS BSW BUS CP DA DHA DMD DNP DPH DPT DVM EdD EdS EMS JD LLM MA MABM MACCY	Bachelor of Science in Geology Bachelor of Science in Geological Engineering Bachelor of Science in Health Systems Administration Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies Bachelor of Science in Social Justice & Criminology Bachelor of Science in Law Studies Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Pharmaceutical Sciences Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of University Studies Certificate Program Doctor of Arts Doctor of Health Administration Doctor of Musical Arts Doctor of Dental Medicine Doctor of Public Health Doctor of Physical Therapy Doctor of Veterinary Medicine Doctor of Education Specialist in Education Executive Master of Science Doctor of Jurisprudence Master of Arts Master of Agribusiness Management Master of Accountancy	MBA MCA MCJ MD MEd MENG MFA MHCAD MHS MLA MLIS MM MMEd MOT MPA MPAC MPAS MPH MPPA MS MSAT MSEd MSES MSIS MSIT MSJC MSNS	Master of Business Administration Master of Commerical Aviation Master of Criminal Justice Doctor of Medicine Master of Education Master of Engineering Master of Fine Arts Master of Health CareAdministration Master of Health Sciences Master of Library and Information Science Master of Music Master of Music Master of Occupational Therapy Master of Professional Accountancy Master of Professional Accountancy Master of Public Health Master of Public Policy and Administration Master of Science Master of Science in Education Master of Science in Education Master of Science in Information Systems Master of Science in Instructional Technology Masters of Science in Nursing Master of Science in Nursing Master of Science in Nursing Master of Science in Nursing
BPS BS	Bachelor of Professional Studies Bachelor of Science	EdS EMS	Specialist in Education Executive Master of Science	MSEd MSES	Master of Science in Education Master of Science in Exercise Science
BSBE BSCE BSChE	Bachelor of Science in Biomedical Engineering Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering	LLM MA MABM	Master of Laws Master of Arts Master of Agribusiness Management	MSIT MSJC MSN	Master of Science in Instructional Technology Masters of Science in Soc. Justice & Criminology Master of Science in Nursing
BSCJ BSCS BSE BSEd	Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering Bachelor of Science in Computer Science Bachelor of Science in Engineering Bachelor of Science in Education	MAG MALS MADA MAS	Master of Accountancy Master of Agriculture Master of Arts in Liberal Studies Master of Accountancy & Data Analytics Master of Applied Science	MST MSW MTDA MTx	Master of Science in Natural Science Master of Science in Teaching Master of Social Work Master of Taxation & Data Analytics Master of Taxation
BSEE BSES	Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering Bachelor of Science in Exercise Science	MAT MATL	Master of Arts in Teaching Master of Arts in Teaching of Languages	OTD PharmD PhD	Doctor of Occupational Therapy Doctor of Pharmacy Doctor of Philosophy

Alcorn State University (ASU)
Delta State University (DSU)
Jackson State University (JSU)
Mississippi State University (MSU)
Mississippi University for Women (MUW)

Mississippi Valley State University (MVSU) University of Mississippi (UM) University of Mississippi Medical Center (UMMC) University of Southern Mississippi (USM)

Degree Book 16

Academic Programs Summary

Degree Level	ASU	DSU	JSU	MSU	MUW	MVSU	UM	UMMC	USM	Total
Certificate	1	6	14	32	1	1	16	19	44	134
Associate's	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2
Bachelor's	29	23	47	93	35	23	91	8	81	430
Master's	13	11	35	73	9	9	51	11	54	266
Specialist	1	3	4	1	0	0	3	0	1	13
Doctoral - Professional	0	1	0	1	1	0	2	3	0	8
Doctoral - Research	1	1	13	37	0	0	24	15	23	114
Total:	46	45	113	237	47	33	187	56	203	967

Academic Programs Summary by CIP

Degree Level	AASU	DSU	JSU	MSU	MUW	MVSU	UM	UMMC	USM	Total
Certificate	1	5	13	28	1	1	13	19	30	111
Associate's	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2
Bachelor's	29	21	44	84	26	22	79	8	75	388
Master's	13	11	34	65	9	9	45	10	52	248
Specialist	1	3	4	1	0	0	3	0	1	13
Doctoral - Professional	0	1	0	1	1	0	2	3	0	8
Doctoral - Research	1	1	13	37	0	0	22	15	21	110
Total:	46	42	108	216	38	32	164	55	179	880

For a listing of active degree programs by institution see: http://www.mississippi.edu/research/downloads/api_admin.xlsx

Note: Academic Programs Summary contains more degrees because it counts each degree separately. Academic Programs Summary by CIP contains fewer degrees because it groups each degree by level. For instance, a B.S. and a B.A. are counted as two separate bachelor's degrees in Academic Programs Summary, but are only counted as one bachelor's degree in Academic Programs Summary by CIP. A Ph.D. and Ed.D. are counted as two different doctoral degrees in Academic Programs Summary, but are only counted as one doctoral degree in Academic Programs Summary by CIP.

Degree Book 17